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This is the title slide for the 2021 Competition Webinar for the AccelNet solicitation NSF 20-511.
The webinar is presented by AccelNet program officer Claire Hemingway of the Office of International Science and Engineering of the National Science Foundation.
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Welcome! Thank you for sending questions and joining in the webinar.
• It provides an overview of the 2021 AccelNet competition:

oHighlights on revisions included in this solicitation
oFull proposal submission guidance
oFrequently asked questions

• To ask a question: type in Q&A anytime

Accelerating Research through International 
Network-to-Network Collaborations (AccelNet)
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Welcome! Thank you for sending questions and joining in the webinar.
It provides an overview of the 2021 AccelNet competition:
Highlights on revisions included in this solicitation
Full proposal submission guidance
Frequently asked questions
To ask a question: type in Q&A anytime
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• Full Proposals Due Jan. 4, 2021

• Estimate 10-14 awards

• Proposals accepted under 2 Tracks:

(1) Design; (2) Implementation

• An individual may appear as PI or Co-PI 
in no more than one proposal submitted, 
whether Design or Implementation

2021 Competition
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Presentation Notes
Full Proposals Due Jan. 4, 2021

Estimate 10-14 awards

Proposals accepted under 2 Tracks:
	(1) Design; (2) Implementation

An individual may appear as PI or Co-PI in no more than one proposal submitted, whether Design or Implementation




4

• Letters of Intent no longer required

• Collaborative proposals from multiple organizations no longer 
accepted (lead institution with subawards accepted)

• Revised project types and guidance for submission of each -
clarifications of expectations, definitions, allowable costs

• Revised program specific review criteria

Revisions to this solicitation include
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Letters of Intent no longer required

Collaborative proposals from multiple organizations no longer accepted (lead institution with subawards accepted)

Revised project types and guidance for submission of each - clarifications of expectations, definitions, allowable costs

Revised program specific review criteria
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• Accelerate the process of scientific discovery

• Prepare U.S. science and engineering students, postdoctoral scholars, and 
early-career researchers for success in conducting and leading multiteam 
international collaborations

It supports strategic linkages among U.S. research networks and 
complementary networks abroad that will leverage resources to tackle 
grand research challenges that require significant coordinated international 
efforts.  

AccelNet Program Goals (NSF 21-511)

Presenter
Presentation Notes
 The goals of the AccelNet program are to accelerate the process of scientific discovery and prepare the next generation of U.S. researchers for success in conducting and leading multiteam international collaborations.  

The AccelNet program supports strategic linkages among U.S. research networks and complementary networks abroad that will leverage research and educational resources to tackle grand scientific challenges that require significant coordinated international efforts. 

The AccelNet program builds on NSF investments in research networks, international network connectivity, large-scale science and engineering facilities, and research centers located both inside and outside the U.S.  This new funding opportunity is designed to fill a gap in the portfolio and to foster networks of networks, rather than creating a single new network. 

AccelNet awards are meant to support the connections and coordination needed among research networks to address pressing scientific challenges, thereby fostering discovery, rather than supporting primarily research or research infrastructure as the primary activity.   Each network of networks is expected to promote synergy of efforts across the networks and provide professional development for U.S. students, postdoctoral scholars, and early-career researchers.

Through AccelNet, NSF is interested in promoting innovative ideas for effective international collaboration in general, including but not limited to, novel networking strategies, scholar exchange, collaborative technologies, development or implementation of community standards for data and metadata, or the collaborative use of equipment, instrumentation, infrastructure, and other resources.  Examples of supported activities to foster such connections include, but are not limited to, workshops, meetings, personnel exchanges, interdisciplinary training, data exchanges, synthesis efforts, and the adoption of existing cyber tools to enable linkages between the U.S. network and counterpart networks in other countries or regions. 
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AccelNet awards support the connections among 
research networks, rather than supporting 
fundamental research as the primary activity.

Linkages (at least 3 networks) to cooperatively 
identify and coordinate efforts to address 
knowledge gaps and research needs. 

The program is not designed to create a single new 
network or to scale up dissemination.

Designed to foster networks of networks

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Designed to foster networks of networks

AccelNet awards support the connections among research networks, rather than supporting fundamental research as the primary activity.
	
Linkages to cooperatively identify and coordinate efforts to address knowledge gaps and research needs. A minimum of 3 networks must be linked.

The program is not designed to create a single new network.  It is not  designed to simply scale up dissemination or implementation.
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1. How well does the proposal incorporate 
activities and network representatives likely to 
lay the foundation for a viable network of 
networks in a scientific grand challenge area?

Are the plans to engage students, postdoctoral 
scholars, and early-career researchers in the 
identification of knowledge gaps central to the 
project theme and identification of professional 
skills central to participation in international 
networks of networks well conceived?

Solicitation Specific Review Criteria:
• To enable networks to develop operational 

links among networks and design 
collaborative approaches that would address 
knowledge gaps

• For early stage of design (e.g., identifying 
research and professional development 
needs, priorities, goals, developing 
partnerships)

Duration up to 2 years: up to $250K

Design Track Full Proposal - Jan. 4, 2021

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Full Proposals to the Design Track are due January 4, 2021. 

Design Track proposals are for Duration up to 2 years; For up to $250K
To enable networks to develop operational links among networks and design collaborative approaches that would address knowledge gaps
For early stage of design (e.g. identifying research and professional development needs, priorities, goals, developing partnerships)

The Solicitation Specific Review Criteria for the Design Track:
How well does the proposal incorporate activities and network representatives likely to lay the foundation for a viable network of networks in a scientific grand challenge area?
Are the plans to engage students, postdoctoral scholars, and early-career researchers in the identification of knowledge gaps central to the project theme and identification of professional skills central to participation in international networks of networks well conceived?
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1. Coordination and Management: optimally 
configured, structure and roles clear

2. Data Management: best practices, 
anticipates scale and scope, expertise 

3. Potential to Prepare Next Generation: 
professional development outcomes clear

4. Investments and Resource Leverage: mutual 
benefits and compelling novel synergies

Solicitation Specific Review Criteria:
• For more established networks of networks 

to implement coordination across networks 
on a roadmap to advance theory, methods, 
tools, and/or integration across fields

• For networks that have (a) understanding of 
knowledge gaps, (b) vision of synergies, (c) 
developed scalable team science, (d) 
organizational structure for collaborative 
leadership and broad participation

Duration 3-5 years; for up to $2M

Implementation Full Proposal - Jan. 4, 2021

Presenter
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Full Proposals for Implementation Track proposals  are due January 4, 2021. 
Duration of 3-5 years; For up to $2M
For more established networks of networks to implement coordination across networks on a roadmap to advance theory, methods, tools, and/or integration across fields
For networks that have (a) understanding of knowledge gaps, (b) vision of synergies, (c) developed scalable team science, (d) organizational structure for collaborative leadership and broad participation
There are 4 solicitation specific review criteria for Implementation Track proposals:
Coordination and Management: optimally configured, structure and roles clear
Data Management: best practices, anticipates scale and scope, expertise 
Potential to Prepare Next Generation: professional development outcomes clear
Investments and Resource Leverage: mutual benefits and compelling novel synergies
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Design Implementation
Project Description-15 pages

Professional Development Plan
Evaluation Plan

3 sections
NA
NA

5 sections, each with page limits
Estimate no. individuals involved
Assessment metrics, milestones

Supplemental Documents
Coord. & Management Plan
Letters

NA
NA

Up to 4 pages
Up to 10 Letters of Collaboration

Data Management Plan Yes Yes
Budget for research NA Up to 15% of total budget

Proposal Instructions Specific to Tracks

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Proposal Preparation Instructions section of the AccelNet solicitation outlines the content requested for submissions to the two project tracks. 

The two tracks  have specific proposal preparation instructions.
For example, The 15-page project description of the  Design Track requests 3 sections of the narrative, whereas 5 sections are requested in the Implementation Track and there are page limits for each section.  To illustrate some of the different types of content requested under each track, I highlight here that Professional Development and Evaluation plans are required only for the Implementation Track.  There are also special information/supplemental documents that are required for the Implementation Track only.  But both tracks must provide the standard Supplemental Documents such as Data Management Plan and Postdoctoral mentoring plan, if a postdoc is funded.
The Implementation track proposals may propose to support collaborative exploratory research projects of students, postdoctoral researchers, and/or early-career researchers.  These must be international in nature and under 15% of the total budget.
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Read solicitation carefully
• A. Program goals
• B. Characteristics proposed networks of networks should have/develop
• C. Two funding tracks
• D. Research themes supported
• E. Hallmarks of successful proposals
• Solicitation Specific Review Criteria 
• Supplementary Documentation

Budget to reflect that the network of networks must be open and designed 
to be in service to the research community broadly defined.

Tips for Preparing Successful Proposals
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Tips for Preparing Successful Proposals
 
Read solicitation carefully
A. Program goals
B. Characteristics proposed networks of networks should have/develop
C. Purpose of the two funding tracks
D. Research themes supported
E. Hallmarks of successful proposals
Solicitation Specific Review Criteria for each track
Different requirements for Supplementary Documentation

Budget to reflect that the network of networks must be open and designed to be in service to the research community broadly defined.
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• Roadmap of the research needs of the community to foster research innovation 
and scientific discovery

• International engagement that is integral to the success
• Leveraged substantial resources across partners for mutual benefit
• Professional development and global research perspectives for students, 

particularly graduate students, postdoctoral researchers, and/or early-career 
researchers that enhance skills and leadership in international collaboration

• Protocols for communication, collaboration, decision-making, data 
management, intellectual property, shared-use infrastructure, and other 
network activities, facilities, or products that reduce barriers

Network of Network Characteristics

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Network of Network Characteristics

Roadmap of the research needs of the community to foster research innovation and scientific discovery

International engagement that is integral to the success

Leveraged substantial resources across partners for mutual benefit

Professional development and global research perspectives for students, particularly graduate students, postdoctoral researchers, and/or early-career researchers that enhance skills and leadership in international collaboration

Protocols for communication, collaboration, decision-making, data management, intellectual property, shared-use infrastructure, and other network activities, facilities, or products that reduce barriers
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• How do you suggest we address the current pandemic in the planned 
activities and budget?

“Proposers are encouraged to outline virtual, hybrid, or other 
alternative approaches to international collaboration that would 
enhance travel or substitute in the event travel is not undertaken.”

Question: Covid

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Question: How to address covid

How do you suggest we address the current pandemic in the planned activities and budget?

“Proposers are encouraged to outline virtual, hybrid, or other alternative approaches to international collaboration that would enhance travel or substitute in the event travel is not undertaken.”
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• What do you mean by a network? By a network of networks?  See next slides

• Can you provide guidance on the stakeholders who may be included in a network 
of networks?   See next slides

• What do you mean by network of networks structure and activities being open 
and designed to be in service to the research community?   See next slides

• Do the research networks have to be formalized, with official structures and 
websites?  No

Questions: Network of Networks

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Questions about Networks of Networks

What do you mean by a network? By a network of networks?  See next slides for answers.

Can you provide guidance on the stakeholders who may be included in a network of networks? See next slides for answers.
 
Do the research networks have to be formalized, with official structures and websites?  No
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= federation of individual, component 
networks.

Must include multiple independent 
groups of distributed researchers who 
cooperate on a broad research theme.

Network of 
Networks

= formed of geographically distributed 
teams of researchers who cooperate with or 
across fields to collect and share resources, 
knowledge, and expertise

≠ NOT:  1-2 formal research groups; a set of 
faculty in a university department; national 
lab; National Park Service (or similar entity)

Network

AccelNet definitions:  distribution of researchers, 
function of collaboration, scope of contribution

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Answer to: What do you mean by a network? By a network of networks?

In the solicitation we define a research network to be formed of geographically distributed teams of researchers who cooperate with or across fields to collect and share resources, knowledge, and expertise

A network is NOT:  1-2 formal research groups; a set of faculty in a university department; national lab; National Park Service (or similar entity)

We define a network of networks asfederation of individual, component networks.

Must include multiple independent groups of distributed researchers who cooperate on a broad research theme. 

Answer to:  Do the research networks have to be formalized, with official structures and websites?

	No.  More established research networks may have formal governance structures and other organizational supports in place.  However, other research networks may not.  A network or networks may include linkages across networks of various stages of maturity.




• Key roles held by members of multiple 
networks 

• Benefits to all networks 
• Participation in activities not limited to 

the institutions of PI & Co-PIs
• Funds

not limited to 
the institutions 
of PI & Co-PIs

Benefits in service to the community
• An entity such as national 

laboratory, governmental or non-
governmental organization, private 
industry can be a stakeholder 
participant

• Open membership based on shared 
research efforts (not organizational 
affiliation)

• Evolves overtime, with potential to 
expand network participants

Open research networks and stakeholders

Network of networks participants and benefits

Presenter
Presentation Notes
An entity such as national laboratory, National Park Service, etc. is not a network, but is a stakeholder in the research.  It is not affiliation with a center or membership in an organization that makes one a member of a research network, but the active engagement in common large-scale research efforts.

Open membership based on shared research efforts (not organizational affiliation)
Evolves overtime, with potential to expand network participants

Benefits in service to the Community
We expect that proposed networks of networks will involve members of multiple research networks, including in leadership roles.  Funds for the networking and professional development activities should benefit the network participants, and not be limited to the personnel and students at the submitting institution.  
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• Are projects limited to a maximum of 1 PI and 4 Co-PIs?  NSF cover sheet

• Can international partners be PI or Co-PIs?  No. List foreign collaborators 
as “Unfunded collaborators”

• What “Type of Proposal” should we select on the Cover Sheet?  Research

• What documentation is required for PI, Co-PIs, Sr. Personnel?  See NSF 
PAPPG 

Questions: Proposal mechanics

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Frequently Asked Questions:  Questions received by email from submitters

Answer to: Are projects limited to a maximum of 1 PI and 4 Co-PIs?

	NSF Cover Sheets include contact information for the PI and up to 4 Co-PIs.  

Answer to: Can international partners be PI or Co-PIs?  List foreign collaborators as “Unfunded collaborators”?  
	List as Unfunded collaborators


Answer to: What “Type of Proposal” should we select in FastLane, e.g., Research, Travel, Research Infrastructure?	

	Select on your Cover Sheet, Research as the Type of Proposal.

Answer to: What documentation should be uploaded for PIs, Co-PIs, Senior Personnel, etc?

	Please follow the NSF PAPPG for the details on the Biographical Sketches and Current and Pending Support documentation required for all Pis, Co-Pis and Senior Personnel: https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg19_1/pappg_2.jsp#IIC2f and Current and Pending https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg19_1/pappg_2.jsp#IIC2h
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• Do we need to budget for travel to the AccelNet awardee meeting? For 
only the lead PI or others?  Budget for up to 4 project personnel

• Can travel funds for international partners cover travel from their home 
country to the US?  Yes  to a country other than the US?  No

• What budget line to use for travel of students/postdoctoral researchers 
in professional development activities?  F. Participant Support Costs

• Can I fund a project coordinator?  Yes

Questions: Funds

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Questions received by email – Travel funds

Answer to: Do we need to budget for travel to the AccelNet awardee meeting? For only the lead PI or others?

	The AccelNet solicitation indicates to include in your budget costs for travel by up to 4 people to the AccelNet awardee meeting for both Design and Implementation projects.  The reason to include more project members with key roles beyond the Principal Investigator is so that at the project meeting members of your team and other teams can discuss together practicalities of developing your networks of networks.  The project meetings will be held at NSF or a nearby hotel.   You may be more familiar with the term PI meeting than project or awardee meeting, but we mean the same thing.  

Answer to: Can travel funds for international partners cover travel from their home country to the US? to a country other than the US?�
	Yes, NSF funds can cover travel for international partners from their home country to participate in network meetings or scholar exchanges in the US. This can include the flight and accommodation.

	NSF funds cannot be used to cover travel of foreign partner from their home country to another foreign country, such as between two countries within Europe or between Asia and Africa.

How should travel for students and postdoctoral researchers who participate in professional development activities be budgeted?  F. Participant Support Costs


How should travel for students/postdoctoral researchers in professional development activities be budgeted?  F. Participant Support Costs
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• What is needed in the Facilities, Equipment, and Other Resources about 
the participating networks and collaborating institutions? Include 
appropriate information about partnering networks, domestic and foreign

• Are Results of Prior NSF Support required from the PI and Co-PIs?  No

• Can we include letters that provide information beyond the statement 
included in PAPPG?  Yes, up to 10 maximum – if Implementation Track

Questions: Documentation

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Emailed questions about documentation

Answer to: What is needed in the Facilities, Equipment, and Other Resources about the participating networks and collaborating institutions?
	
	The Facilities, Equipment, and Other Resources section is the appropriate location to describe what the various networks and organizations will make available to or contribute to the network of networks. Questions often come up in this regard to the prohibition of cost sharing.  Be sure not to mention dollar amount of resources or time contributed, but detailing the resources that will be contributed by both the domestic and foreign partners is important.

Answer to: Are prior results required from the PI and Co-PIs?
	This is not needed in the 15-page descritpions.
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Other Resources:
NSF 19-034, Frequently Asked Questions for NSF 19-501, Accelerating Research through 
Network to Network Collaborations
Accelerating Research Through International Network-to-Network Collaborations
SESYNC Networks-of-Networks Workshop Resources

What Has Been Funded (Recent Awards Made Through This Program, with Abstracts) 

NSF Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/index.jsp

NSF/OISE/AccelNet Program Webpage
https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505584&org=OISE&from=home

Where can I go for resources?

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Answer to: Where can I go for resources? 
NSF Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide
Throughout the webinar I have referred to the PAPPG.  It will be as essential as the AccelNet solicitation in preparing your proposal.�https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/index.jsp


Please visit the webpage of the Office of International Science and Engineering for updates on the AccelNet program. �https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505584&org=OISE&from=home

The Other Resources section includes information such as Frequently Asked Questions and the report by an expert panel that informed the development of the program. 

And you will find various presentations and other resources from a workshop organized by the SESYNC Synthesis Center here.
https://www.sesync.org/project/propose-a-workshop/sesync-networks-of-networks-workshop

Under the link ”What Has Been Funded”, you’ll find the awards made from the 2019 competition.
https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505584&org=OISE&from=home


https://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=nsf19034
https://www.nsf.gov/od/oise/OISE-AC/Report/InputOnAcceleratingResearchThroughInternationalNetwork-to-NetworkCollaboration.pdf
https://www.sesync.org/project/propose-a-workshop/sesync-networks-of-networks-workshop
https://www.nsf.gov/awardsearch/advancedSearchResult?ProgEleCode=069Y&BooleanElement=Any&BooleanRef=Any&ActiveAwards=true&#results
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/index.jsp
https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=505584&org=OISE&from=home
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Contacts:

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Contacts:
As AccelNet is an NSF-wide program, representatives from the Research Directorates lead in the appropriate review panels.  For the Office of International Science and Engineering, I am leading the coordination across NSF, so feel free to reach out to me anytime.
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